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CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

4901 EAST CARSON STREET 

LONG BEACH, CA 90808 

Ph. (562) 938-4843  |  Fax:  (562) 938-4640 

 

BID C2094A KINESIOLOGY FIELD & AQUATIC CENTER PROJECT 

AT THE LIBERAL ARTS CAMPUS 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

December 17, 2019 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original DSA approved 

bid documents.  Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on Section 1.2 of the Bid Proposal.  Failure 

to do so may result in the bid being deemed non-responsive. 

Note:  It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and 

from whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum. 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 CONTENTS 

 

I. ANSWERS TO PRE-BID INQUIRES 

II. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

III. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

IV. ATTACHMENTS 

 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 

I. ANSWERS TO PRE-BID INQUIRES 

 

1. Q: Who will provide point of connection for firewater, non-potable water, and domestic water? 

   A: Contractor will provide coordination with all new utilities for service. 

 

2. Q: What is the construction management software for the project? 

A: Procore. 

 

3. Q: Sewer line at softball field shown on sheet C1.05 shows to remove portions of the existing 10” 

sewer pipe. The build out of new sewer line is conflicting with the demolitions design.  Please 

clarify. The utility plan sheet C.4.05, depicts two routes for the new sewer connection; provide 

actual demolition information as relates to the building out plan and show the preferred connection 

of new sewer line. 

  A: C4.05 does not show two routes for the new sewer. It shows the reroute of a 12” sewer and 

laterals to the new buildings. As part of Addendum 3, lateral to building Y2 has been revised to 4” 

from 12”. C1.05 does not appear to be in conflict. 

        

4. Q: Do you require an equipment entrance at beach Volleyball at parking lot, if so will there be a 

need to increase thickness of adjacent concrete sidewalk? 

      A:  See Addendum 2 for architectural response and Addendum 3 for C3.03 revisions to provide 0”  

curb at this location. 
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5. Q: Will the alternate #1 be omitted from plans? 

      A: Yes, all references to alternate #1 will be omitted.  

 

6. Q: Can the domestic and irrigation water connections be closer to building W2 on Faculty Way? 

      A: No change to domestic water and irrigation routing proposed. 

 

7. Q: Will the Civil engineer be providing a precise grading plan? 

      A: See sheets C3.00-C3.05 in approved plans. 

 

8. Q: Please provide an Architectural detail for the Telescoping Monorail System specified in the 

Specification sections 14 6500. 

       A: Information added in Addendum 3. 

 

9. Q: Please confirm if the referenced paragraph is correct in requiring domestic materials only.  If 

intended, this requirement make material acquisition very difficult for certain sizes and may not be 

available at all.  This will certainly make it necessary to schedule for long lead times on mill runs 

and will increase the likelihood of delays due to material non-availability at the time of order.  We 

would suggest allowing material available at the time of ordering whether domestic or foreign if it 

is possible.   

        A:  Domestically fabricated in United States of America (USA) for welded pieces.  Revised Section 

05 1200 is issued with Addendum 3. NOTE:  Performance of Welding in USA is mandatory per 

DSA. 

 

10. Q: Please confirm there is not a requirement for the General Contractor and Pool Sub-                   

contractor to formally commit and name each other as a team as part of the prequalification process.  

A prequalified General Contractor should be eligible to list any prequalified Pool Subcontractor 

based on the competitive bid process on bid day and list the Pool Subcontractor as required per 

public code. 

             A: Confirmed. There is no requirement for the Pre-Qualified General Contractor and the Pre- 

Qualified Pool Subcontractor to formally commit as a team. 

 

11. Q: The temporary facilities and controls spec. section 015000-1.02 indicates all temp utility use 

charges to be paid by the GC.  It was discussed at both job walks that there would be clarifications 

issued by the district regarding point of connection locations for each service and if any services 

would be actually paid by the District.  Please provide point of connection for power, sewer etc. 

and clarify if any of these services will be paid by the district. 

             A: The General Contractor will be required to provide all temporary utilities for the duration of 

the project.  The District will not be paying for any temporary utilities. 

 

12. Q: The bid proposal form (spec section 00 42 00) identifies a $530,000 allowance to be included 

in the base bid.  The allowance specification section 01 21 00 identifies at $50,000 allowance to be 

included in the base bid.  Please clarify the required allowance to be included in the base bid amount 

and confirm the structure of what tis included in the allowance amount (materials, labor, 

contractor’s overhead & profit) is per the allowance spec section 012100. 

             A: The allowance for this project is $530,000.00. The allowance structure is as follows: 

$500,000.00 is for unforeseen conditions and & 30,000.00 is for permit reimbursement for utility 

tie-in.   
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13. Q: Please confirm the “Attachment A- Composite Unit Price Bid Proposal” is not applicable to this 

project and therefore not required to be submitted as part of the bid package. 

       A: Confirmed, Composite Unit Price Bid Proposal is not applicable. 

 

14. Q: Please confirm the “Blind Bid Proposal” is not applicable to this project and therefore not 

required to be submitted as part of the bid package. 

       A: Confirmed, the Blind Bid Proposal is not applicable. 

 

15. Q: Please advise if the Certificate of Workers Compensation Insurance and Drug Free Workplace 

Certification forms need to be submitted with the bid package. 

       A: The Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Drug Free Workplace Certification 

forms are required to be submitted with the bid package. 

 

16. Q: Please advise if the “Roof Project Financial Disclosure Certificate” and the “Verification of 

Certified payroll Records Submittal to Labor Commissioner” forms are not required to be part of 

the bid package. 

        A: The Roof Project Financial Disclosure Certificate and the Verification of Certified Payroll 

Records Submittal to Labor Commissioner forms are required as part of the bid package. 

 

17. Q: Please provide specifications for the fabric shade structures identified with the Alternates 

specification 012300. 

        A: Refer to the project documents plan number PC. T-1.0 for typical Fabric Shade Structures. 

 

18. Q: Confirm double shades at room W201 per W-A202 and 1/A853l are type 2 motorized per spec. 

        A: Correct, see Addendum 3 for further information. 

 

19. Q: Confirm rooms W132 & W148 do not receive shades. 

        A: These rooms require shades.  See Addendum 3 for further information. 

 

20. Q: Special Conditions section 17.22 describes the procedure of OFCI items.  Please provide a list 

of an OFCI items that need to be included in the bid. 

        A: Review the project plan set for the equipment legend for OFCI items, on sheet A813. 

 

21. Q: Please refer to the Pump System per Pg C4.04 note 29 and detail 3 per C9.02.  Please confirm 

that the pump hosepower/discharge capacity is correct.  It seems rather big in comparison to the 4” 

outlet and 8” pipe to the curb.  Furthermore, Pg C4.04 shows a 4” outlet and a 14 outlet, which 

conflicts with the 8”, provided in the detail. 

        A: See storm drain/pump system clarifications provided in Addendum 3. 

 

22. Q: Will the power to the parking lot lights of parking lot M need to be restored to remaining lights 

post after demolition of light poles to be removed? 

        A: Yes. See Addendum 3. 

 

23. Q: Will the cabling subcontractor be responsible for demo of any existing cabling? If so, what 

cabling and where is it located? 

        A: Yes, see ‘D’. 
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24. Q: The specification refers to six different finishes for cable runway ladder. Which finish will be 

required on this project? 

        A: White. See Addendum 3. 

 

25. Q: AXIS indicates the specified P3707-PE camera has been discontinued. Is the AXIS-

recommended P3717-PLE replacement camera acceptable? 

        A: Yes, that is the correct replacement. 

 

26. Q: General note 42 on T001 states in part that contractor is responsible for installation of the 

phones. Please provide task details and item quantities for the phone installation required by this 

plan note. 

        A: The College has decided to place instruments, remove from scope. See Addendum 3 for 

clarification. 

 

27. Q: How many SM and OM3 fiber strands are required from the location indicated by the note 9 

symbol to the Building T MDF on T101? 

        A: The contractor is responsible to provide, terminate, and test (48) strands of OS2 and (24) 

strands of OM4 all to be Corning OSP cable with Altos glass. 

 

28. Q: What and where are the "main campus cores" that note 7 on T101 refers to? Is this a reference 

to the core fiber distribution emanating from the Building T MDF? 

        A: The “Main Campus Cores” refers to LBCC Network Cores that are the responsibility of the 

LBCC Network Team. Contractor is responsible for a turn-key low-voltage/signal pathway and 

category 6A cabling solution that meets manufacturer’s extended warranty. 

 

29. Q: Is there a manufacturer and model number or other specification for the "Modified Traffic 

Cabinet" called for in note 3 on T101? 

        A: Detail #5/T601 is an American Standard Cabinet – an or “approved” equal will be accepted. 

Cabinets shall be required to include all racking hardware, 120V-AC power, manufacturer’s 

ventilation system, optical fiber terminations, category 6 OSP termination. 

 

30. Q: What is the physical location where the cables are to be pulled back and protected in place per 

note 4 on T101D. 

        A: As note – “At” CMH-#15 

 

31. Q: Corresponding plan note symbols do not appear for notes 1-5 on T103.  Please provide drawing 

on which plan notes 1 through 5 appear. 

        A: Notes will be updated on T103 that shown end devices on Y-T201.  Notes 1-3 are for roof/OSP 

infrastructure.  Notes 4-5 are IDF notes for the Y1 build CPCI turn-key IDF cabinet. Contractor is 

responsible for all roof and build attachment from a complete low-voltage/signal outside plant 

conduit and OSP Category 6A cabling solution for end devices. 

 

32. Q: What is the manufacturer and model number of the enclosure referenced in note 5 on T502? 

        A: Wall mounted Corning with Patch Cords to feed network connections is acceptable if there is 

not room inside the cabinet.  If there are (design shows) a CCH-1RU is the correct part-number. All 

optical fiber shall be Corning all termination shall be Corning and inside Corning CCH housing.  

This is District standard optical fiber solution that shall require the contractor to provide the 

Corning-certified extended warranty. 
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33. Q: What is the model number of the Aruba wireless access point and its associated mounting arm 

per note 10 on T502? These items appear to be different than the Aruba items reference on Plan 

Sheet T607 Caption 2. 

        A: T607/#2 is the Correct Aruba-275 w/ AP270MNT-HI Mount Arm. 

 

34. Q: What is the manufacturer and model number of the broadcast camera that the contractor must 

install that is referenced per note 14 on T502? 

        A: AV End devices are listed in TAV-drawing sheets–references will be added to correct TAV 

sheet. 

 

35. Q: What is the manufacturer and model number of the broadcast speaker that the contractor must 

install that is referenced in per note 16 on T502? 

        A: AV End devices are listed in TAV-drawing sheets–references will be added to correct TAV 

sheet. 

 

36. Q: What is the model number of the Oberon enclosure to be used at the location indicated by this 

symbol per note 3 on W-T201.2, W-T202.1, W-T202.2, and W-T203? 

        A: Oberon enclosure has been removed from design – OPCI Access points shall be installed per 

detail #3/T602.  Contractor shall provide adapter for backbox attachment to OPCI WAP. Wireless 

Access point outlets-locations shall be a 4S back-box with an 1-1/4IN conduit extended to accessible 

cable tray or home run to the IDF that includes (2) CAT6A CMP Cables.  This is different then the 

standard “work area outlet” that is a 5S back-box supported by a 1-1/4IN conduit with a single 

gang mud ring, with a 4-port faceplate w/ blanks in unused ports, cable shall be (2) category 6A 

CMP cables. 

 

37. Q: Detail 3 per T503 appears to illustrate 156 OS2 fiber strands to be fusion spliced to a 72 fiber 

cable.  Is this intentional in that only 72 of the fiber strands are to be fusion spliced to the cable 

routing to the MDF? 

        A: All strands are to be terminated on APC-LC connectors in CCH modules in CCH housings are 

each termination locations – Detail also shows Contractor provided optical fiber patch cords 

quantity and lengths. 

 

38. Q: Note 4 per detail 1 indicates that a 110 block is to be provided.  This bidder's understanding is 

that 10-Pair Type 2 blocks are the campus standard for copper backbone cabling.  Please confirm 

or correct. 

        A: Current District standard is 110 termination for 24-AWG UTP backbone cabling. 

 

39. Q: Please provide soils report. 

        A: Refer to soils report provided by Koury Engineering dated November 13, 2017 per Attachment 

G of original bid documents. 

 

40. Q: Please provide an abatement survey as applicable to the structure demo. 

        A: Refer to Hazardous Building Material Survey report provided by Ninyo & Moore dated April 

10, 2018 per Attachment Q of original bid documents.  
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41. Q: To whom is the CSWPA Letter of Assent to be addressed? Is it Robert Rapoza as listed on Page 

2 of Attachment J-02 CSWPA AMENDMENT? 

        A: Please address Letter of Assent to Robert Rapoza, Director, Business Support Services. 

 

42. Q: Please refer to Specification Section 11 6843 - Exterior Scoreboards 1.01 A.2. Work to be 

performed by scoreboard installation contractor under separate CMAS contract. Are all scoreboards 

are both furnished and installed by owner? 

        A: Yes. 

 

43. Q: Please refer to sheet W-P102 & sheet C4.03. The drinking fountain for the Volleyball Court 

located at the SW corner does not appear to have a sanitary sewer point of connection (POC). Please 

clarify 

        A: See Addendum 3 C4.03 and C4.04 for water/sewer connections to serve drinking fountains. 

C4.03 fountain will discharge to dry well per plumbing in Addendum 3 revisions. 

 

44. Q: Please refer to sheet W-P201.3. The exterior showers for buildings W-1 and W-2 indicate cold 

water only.  Please confirm this is the intent. 

        A: Correct. 

 

45. Q: This project’s Notice to Bid document states that all bidders and subcontractors will be required 

to have an active California Contractor’s License of Class A or B at time of bid. Are class C licenses 

acceptable for specialty trades (e.g. C-7 for Low Voltage Systems)? 

        A: The project’s requirement for a California Contractor’s License of Class A or B is a 

requirement for pre-qualified General Contractors bidding on this project. Subcontractors will 

be required to have the appropriate CSLB license. 

 

46. Q: Please confirm if subcontractors are required to complete the District’s Pre-Qualification 

Questionnaire, or if this is only a requirement for those turning in bids directly to LBCC. 

        A: Subcontractors are not required to complete the District’s Pre-Qualification Questionnaire. 

 

47. Q: On the demolition plan C1.05 has a note #19 that states light/pole/footing, salvage LED lamps 

and poles.  There appears to be five (5) light poles show on the plan with no reference to note #19.  

Are the light poles to be removed? 

        A: See addendum Sheet C1.05 indicate removals. 

 

48. Q: Are gates GW20 and GW21 intended to be dual emergency egress gates? If not, which path is 

the designated path of egress? 

        A: Yes. 

  

49. Q: Per spec 07 52 16, what is the thickness of the polyiso insulation on the flat roof areas? 

        A: Thickness is not indicated.  R value is R-30 per specifications. 

 

50.  Q: Per spec 07 32 16, what is the sheathing type attached to the steel structure on the pitched roofs 

for the concrete tile roofs? 

        A: Plywood sheathing as specified in Section 06 1053. 
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51. Q: Will you accept polyfoam adhesive and an alternative for installing the roof tiles in lieu of 

battens or wire tie system? 

        A: No.   

 

52. Q: The spec book contains specs 220800 – Commissioning of Plumbing, 221619 – Disinfection of 

Potable Water Systems, 223300 – Electric Domestic Water Heaters, 232500 – HVAC Water 

Treatment but they are not listed in the table of contents. Please clarify. 

        A: Revised Table of Contents is issued with Addendum 3. 

 

53.  Q: Specs 221123 – Domestic Water Packaged Booster Pumps, 221329 – Sanitary Sewerage 

Pumps, 221429 – Sump Pumps, 261200 – MV Transformers, 261213 – Liquid Filled MV 

Transformers, 261216 – Dry-Type MV Transformers are listed in the table of contents but it was 

not found in the spec book. Please clarify. 

        A: Revised Table of Contents is issued with Addendum 3. 

 

54. Q: Spec 321726 – Tactile Warning Surfacing, page 4 is blank but the spec continues on page 5. 

Please provide page 4 of this spec. 

        A: Please omit page four (4) of 32 1726. 

 

55. Q: Detail 1 on C302 refers to SPECIFICATION SECTION 02338 regarding the pulverization of 

the existing asphalt 457,300 SF area indicated on drawing C202. Please note this spec section does 

not appear in the spec book but we need this information for clarifying the requirements of the 

pulverizing cement treatment process. Please provide for reference. 

        A: The information noted above does not exist on the plan sheets indicated nor in the project 

documents. 

 

56. Q: Attachment B of the Bid Form currently lists Alternate Bid Item No. 1 as “Not Applicable”. 

Spec 012300 – Alternates indicates there is an Alternate #1 for safety netting. Please clarify. 

        A: Alternate Bid #1 in Spec 012300 will be removed in Addendum 3. 

 

57. Q: Please clarify where spec section 105613 – Metal Storage Shelving applies to the project. 

        A: Shown on SKA-66 and SKA-67. 

 

58. Q: Please confirm the existing headend software/PACS used by LBCC and the District. 

        A: The existing headend software/PACS used by the District is Insight. 

 

59. Q: May contractor bidding 28 13 00 Physical Access Control include the required Omni-lock 

components in their proposal? 

        A: General Contractor responsible for all access control components. 

 

60. Q: The shade canopy shown at detail 9/A015 is not listed as being an Alternate. Is this particular 

canopy to be included in the base bid? 

        A: Yes. 

 

61. Q: Please clarify where spec section 146500 – Telescoping Monorail System applies to the project. 

        A: It is located in Building W2, Room W143.  See Pool Drawings. 
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62. Q: Please clarify where spec section 071813 - Pedestrian Traffic Coatings applies to the project. 

        A: Refer to Article 1.01, Paragraph A:  

    A. Section Includes:  

       1.  Fluid applied, High Solids, Low VOC, waterproof, pedestrian     

  traffic coating on concrete stair fill at metal stairs. 

 

63. Q: Drawing A003, brick paving is indicated at the top of this drawing. Please provide a detail for 

this brick paving as well as a specification. 

        A: Please see C3.05 Grading Plan Addendum 03. 

 

64. Q: Regarding the color schedule on A704, spec 033000 – Cast in Place Concrete designation CPC-

2 indicates Davis-Precast Colored Concrete at column and handrail caps. There is no indication in 

this spec regarding Davis Precast. Please clarify if the spec section that should be listed on the 

finish schedule for precast is 034800 – Precast Concrete Specialties. Please note that this precast 

spec lists the manufacturer as Aristone. 

        A: Please refer to SKA-76. 

 

65. Q: Regarding the finish schedule on A703.1, the Floor/Base legend contains AWF, Athletic Wood 

Floor System. This system was not indicated to be used at any rooms listed on the finish schedule. 

Please confirm this system does not apply to the project. 

        A: Not every item in the Finish Abbreviation List is used in the project. Follow actual Finish 

Schedule for materials. 

 

66. Q: Regarding the color schedule on A704, spec 066000 – Plastic Fabrications lists 3-From as a 

manufacturer. There is no indication in this spec of 3-Form being the manufacturer. Please clarify. 

        A: For manufacturer listing, see Spec Section 06 6000, Article 2.02A, 3a. 

 

67. Q: Regarding the color schedule on A704, spec 084113 – Aluminum Entrances and Storefronts 

lists a PPG Durandar Sunstorm Coating. There is no indication in this spec of this type of coating. 

The spec lists to use a high-performance coating system per spec 050513. Please clarify. 

      A: Section 05 0513 specifies the PPG Duranar coatings for extruded aluminum. See revision in  

             Addendum 3.  

 

68. Q: Regarding the color schedule on A704, spec 096500 – Resilient Flooring designation RF-3 

indicates Johnsonite-Replay Fusion rubber flooring. This manufacturer is only listed as a rubber 

wall base and not a rubber flooring. Please clarify. 

       A: Section 09 8500 specifies RF-3 as Resilient Athletic Flooring by Mondo.  See revision in    

  Addendum 3. 

 

69. Q: Regarding the color schedule on A704, spec 105129 – Phenolic Lockers indicates the 

manufacturer as Bobrick. The spec lists the manufacturer as Titan Laminate Lockers by Alan 

Lewis. Please clarify. 

        A: Please see SKA-76. 

 

70. Q: Article 4.4.4 on pages 83 and 84 of the General Conditions specify Contractor’s staff.  Please 

clarify if the Assistant Superintendent as specified in article 4.4.4.2.1 is required to be at the Site 

continuously like the Assistant PM is required to be per 4.4.4.3.1. 
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        A: The General Contractor is responsible to have a competent person supervision on-site at all 

times during the course of construction activities. 

 

71. Q: Does the District have an approved vendor (and “or equal”) for the text and logo to be used on 

the site perimeter fencing as specified in article 17.9 on page 145 of the Special Conditions? 

        A: No, District will provide artwork for awarding contractor. 

 

72. Q: We respectfully request that an allowance be added to the project for the cost of the deferred 

approval submittals, sewer, water, storm drain and gas tie-in plan check permits, fire and domestic 

water and City of Long Beach encroachment permits all of which are currently indicated to be 

included in the Contract Price per article 17.39 on page 153 of the Special Conditions. 

        A: No allowance will be added for deferred approval submittals.  

 

73. Q: The note at the bottom of “demolition notes” on C1.01 – C1.05 state “…contractor to provide 

unit pricing.”  Please confirm this statement is accurate and if the unit prices are to be submitted 

with the bid, please provide additional information on specifics. 

      A: Contractor to provide unit pricing for pavement and base removals beyond the depths assumed 

in the demolition notes. 

 

74. Q: Is it possible to consolidate the demolition plans in the Civil set with the D001 series drawings 

to avoid any confusion between the two? 

        A: Drawings will remain as separate plans. 

 

75. Q: Concrete Pavers are listed on A704 (manufacturer Acer Stone) and reference section 321313.  

Should the text have been “Acker” as opposed to “Acer”?  Also, section 321313 is site concrete 

and doesn’t specify concrete pavers.  Please clarify. 

        A: Section 32 1313 is for Concrete Paving and not “site concrete”  

 Site Concrete work is specified under Section 32 0523 – Concrete for          

Exterior Improvements and includes concrete work not specified in Section 03 3000 or 

Section 32 1313. Will provide Paver specification in Addendum 03. 

 

76. Q: Please confirm that the intent of detail 2, 5, 9, 12 & 13 / A833 for waterproofing is section 07 

1416. 

        A: Correct. 

 

77. Q: Please confirm what the head-end VMS is currently at LBCC. Will this standard remain in place 

for this project? 

      A: Current VMS system(s) are to stay in service at this time and will be extended to project facility.  

 

78. Q: Is the security contractor expected to provide a video storage solution for the new cameras? If 

yes, what are LBCC/District standards for video retention, including frame rate, resolution, streams, 

encoding, etc.? 

        A: These items will be owner-furnish, owner-installed. 

 

79. Q: Does the security contractor need to provide POE and/or any other network equipment for video 

surveillance. If yes, please share LBCC/District standards for such. 

        A: These items will be owner-furnish, owner-installed. 
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80. Q: Article 17.53 on page 157 of the Special Conditions states that Attachment K overrides any 

extra or attic stock material listed in specification sections.  Please confirm that therefore, 

Attachment K prevails over the requirements in the technical specifications, however Attachment 

K is not in addition to any attic stock requirement specified in the technical specifications.   

        A: Confirmed. Attachment K supersedes the requirements in the technical specifications. 

 

81. Q: Attachment C states the facility provided by the contractor must include 1 IOR office however 

it goes on to also state provide dedicated individual office spaces for 2 IORs.  Please clarify which 

is correct. 

        A: One (1) IOR office space is required. 

 

82. Q: Please provide quantities of office furnishings and equipment required to be provided by the 

Contractor for use by the Owner.  The information in Attachment C is vague as it relates to 

quantities. 

        A: Provide two offices for District Construction Management staff. 

 

83. Q: Attachment O states Phase 3 starts after completion of Phase 2.  However, Attachment D states 

milestone 7 (Phase 3) shall be substantially completed within 45 days of the effected date of the 

NTP.  Please clarify. 

        A: Phase 3 starts after substantial completion of Phase 2, or as coordinated with BMT/LBCC 

based on event calendars. Removal of temporary construction fencing and barricades and final 

striping of parking lot M to be completed in phase 3. 

 

84. Q: If there is only one critical path for the project, how can each Phases 1, 2 & 3 each have separate 

rain day allowances as stated on page 149 of the Special Conditions?  Phases 2 and 3 are completed 

prior to the completion of Phase 1 so it appears the rain days are doubled up.  Shouldn’t there just 

be specified rain days per month? Please clarify. 

        A: Rain days remain as indicated in the special conditions of the bid documents. 

 

85. Q: The contract duration is specified as 530 calendar days to Substantial Completion.  Milestone 8 

is completed 30 days after Substantial Completion of Milestone 5.  Therefore, Milestone 11 shall 

be achieved at the completion of Milestone 8 (as opposed to Milestone 10).  Does the Owner desire 

to have the facilities provided by the Contractor pursuant to Attachment C through completion of 

Milestone 11?  If so, shouldn’t the contract duration be 560 calendar days through Final 

Completion? 

        A: Confirmed. Include milestone 11 to project duration. Facilities to be provided throughout the 

duration of the project. 

 

86. Q: Please provide a copy of OCIP Exhibit B as referred to on page 190 of the Special Conditions 

Attachment I. 

        A: The Attachment is included in the Special Conditions. 

 

87. Q: Section 01 2300 specifies 3 Alternates; however, page 25 Attachment B Alternate Bid Items 

Proposal indicates Alternate Bid Item 1 is not applicable.  Please clarify and confirm the drawings 

accurately depict the alternates as noted in Attachment B. 

        A: Alternate Bid Item #1 is not applicable to this project. 
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88. Q: Section 07 4113 – Metal Roof Panels (revised in Addendum 1) is not listed in the Table of 

Contents.  Please advise. 

        A: Revised Table of Contents is issued with Addendum 3. 

 

89. Q: Section 08 7113 article 1.01A states where to provide automatic door operators.  However, only 

1 is listed on the door schedule on A701.  Please amend the door schedule if additional door 

operators are required pursuant to 1.01A. 

       A: Please refer to SKA-75. 

 

90. Q: Article 2.01E on page 5 of section 09 0562 states to apply the moisture vapor emission control 

system where concrete moisture testing indicates non-compliance with flooring manufacturer’s 

requirement for moisture vapor emissions.  Please clarify what costs the Bidder should include for 

section 09 0562.  It is unknown what slab areas will be in non-compliance until the testing is 

performed.  Suggestions include: 1). Requiring the Bidder to include the moisture vapor emission 

control systems at all slabs that receive adhesive applied floor finishes; 2). Provide an allowance 

for the cost of this work or 3). Require the Bidder to include no costs for section 09 0562 and issue 

a change order for the work. 

        A: Bidder is to provide cost per square foot of material at all slabs indicated to receive adhesive  

   applied floor finishes. Submit cost at time of Bid as Alternate No. 4. 

 

91. Q: Article 2.01 on page 4 of section 09 2400 specifies a Vapor Permeable Weather-Resistive 

Barrier Membrane.  However, there is also a section titled 07 2726 Fluid Applied Membrane Air 

Barrier.  Are both systems to be used at applicable plaster conditions? 

        A: Yes – Fluid applied membrane is applied to gypsum substrate. Weather resistive barrier is   

   applied behind metal lath to prevent damage to air barrier. 

 

92. Q: Article 2.01C on page 4 of section 09 2400 specifies flexible flashing, however, there is also a 

section titled 07 6500 Flexible Flashing that states it applies to Plaster (among other work).  Which 

section is to be used? 

        A: Flexible flashing as specified in section 09 2400 is to be used with plasterwork. Flexible 

flashing specified in section 07 6500 is for other areas over tops of walls, under metal copings, 

and may include plasterwork. 

 

93. Q: Section 09 9100 Painting is not listed as a related section for 09 2400 Portland Cement Plaster.  

Yet, section 07 1923 Water Repellent / Graffiti-Resistant Coatings is listed as a related section.  

However, section 09 9100 specifies painting plaster. Please clarify the requirements for coatings 

over plaster. 

        A: Portland Cement Plaster is to be painted as specified in Section 09 9100. Water 

Repellent/Graffiti-Resistant Coating is to be applied over paint. 

 

94. Q: What type of footings are to be assumed when demolishing the scoreboards, light poles and 

bleachers? 

        A: Existing footing types and depths are not known.  Bidding contractor is to make his best, 

reasonable determination based on the items being removed. 

 

95. Q: In regards to the Plastic Fabrications (Spec 06 6000), the Color Schedule on Sheet A704 

indicates the Name Plate (Designation AR-5) located at the Records Wall shall be of Clear Color 

and 3/16" Thickness. In addition, the Panel (Designation AR-6) at the Records Wall shall be of 
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Clear Color and 1/4" Thickness. However, Details 4/A825 and 8/A825 indicates 5/16" Thick 

Frosted Acrylic Panel and 1/4" Thick Clear Acrylic Name Plate. There is a conflict of 

information regarding thickness and color. Please clarify. 

        A: Please see revisions in Addendum 3. 

 

96. Q: The description for Detail s/A824 (Titled: "Team Room Flooring") doesn't seem to match the 

title of the detail. The description statement is about full-height vinyl wall graphics, and not about 

flooring. Please clarify. 

        A: See Addenda 2 reissued Sheet A824. 

 

97. Q: Sheet A001 has several notes stating "12' Vinyl Coated Chain link Fence w/ Ball Netting above 

to 30' " surrounding much of the perimeters of both the Multi-Purpose Field and Soccer Field. The 

notes also reference Detail 6/A012 for netting details. However, Detail 6/A012 shows 11'-6" of 

fence at Soccer/MP Field. The aforementioned Detail conflicts the information shown on Sheet 

A001. Please clarify. 

        A: Fencing height is 12’-0”; the starting of the netting starts at 11’-6”.  This is not in conflict. 

However, offsetting of both system will be addressed in Addenda 3. 

 

98. Q: The Equipment Schedule on Sheet A813 does not list Edge Guard under the Sand Volleyball 

equipment section. Edge Guard is listed in Spec Section 11 6833. Are Edge Guards to be C.F.C.I.? 

        A: Yes. 

 

99. Q: The Equipment Schedule on Sheet A813 under the Athletic Training Center Section lists the 

Whirlpool to be 96 gallons and the Extremity Whirlpool to be 35 gallons. However, in Spec 

Section 11 6600 it lists the Lo-Boy Whirlpool to be 105 gallons and the Extremity Whirlpool to 

be 27 gallons. Please clarify. 

        A: Follow Equipment Schedule in drawings. 

 

100. Q: The Equipment Schedule on Sheet A813 under the Athletic Training Center Section lists the 

Taping Table to have 2-seats. However, in Spec Section 11 6600 it lists the Taping Table to be a 

Three Seat Station. Please clarify. 

        A: Follow Equipment Schedule in drawings. 

 

101. Q: Spec Section 11 6600 lists the Upper Body equipment, Monark 871 E Arm/Leg Trainer. 

However, the Equipment Schedule on Sheet A813 under the Athletic Training Center Section does 

not list this item. Please clarify if this equipment will be C.F.C.I. 

        A: Remove from Specifications. 

 

102. Q: The Equipment Schedule on Sheet A813 under the Softball Section lists Maintenance Rake 

and Heavy-Duty Cover Set. However, Spec Section 11 6833 does not list the items. Please provide 

Spec information on the said items. 

        A: This is provided by CMAS agreement. 

 

103. Q: Spec Section 11 6833 lists the following items for the softball field: Foul Poles, Helmet Cubb 

and Coat Rack Wall Unit, Storage Base Unit, and Wall-Mounted Bat Rack. However, the 

Equipment Schedule on Sheet A813 do not list the items. Please clarify if these items will be 

C.F.C.I. 

        A: These items are to be provided and installed by the Contractor. 
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104. Q: The Equipment Schedule on Sheet A813 under the Aquatics Section lists multiple items that 

will be C.F.C.I. However, Spec Section 11 6833 does not mention any of these items. Please 

provide Spec Information regarding these items. 

        A: This is to be provided by the Pool Contractor. 

 

105. Q: The Equipment Schedule on A813 under the Tennis Section does not list any tennis items listed 

under Section 11 6833. Please clarify. 

        A: Per specifications, equipment to be provided and installed by the Contractor. 

 

106. Q: Y-TAV201 illustrates AV equipment in the Home Softball Team Room Y-119. Specification 

274116 quantified equipment list and the TAV series schematic line drawings do not indicate any 

equipment in room Y-119. If this equipment is required, please provide all makes and model 

numbers for the required equipment with updated schematic line drawings to reflect connectivity. 

A: See drawing Y-TAV302 for AV infrastructure requirements. All displays will be furnished and 

installed by the District. Contractor is to provide backing, E.C. to install back box and power, 

telecom contractor to add data drop. AV equipment is owner-furnished and owner-installed unless 

otherwise indicated. Contractor to install ceiling speakers only. Equipment list for all team rooms 

in in specifications section 274116 page 12, room number had been changed in drawings not in 

specifications. 

 

107. Q: Y-TAV201 illustrates AV equipment in the Y-116 locker room. Specification 274116 

quantified equipment list and the TAV series schematic line drawings do not indicate any 

equipment in room Y-116. If this equipment is required, please provide all makes and model 

numbers for the required equipment with updated schematic line drawings to reflect connectivity. 

        A: No AV equipment in Locker rooms, only team rooms.  

 

108. Q: TAV101 illustrates infrastructure to be provided and installed for future use. Please clarify 

what trade owns this matrix. 

        A: Infrastructure to be provided in the construction project, only the owner-furnished/installed.  

   cameras/equipment indicated will be for future use. 

 

109. Q: Specification 274116 indicates six (6) PTZ cameras to be installed on the soccer and lacrosse 

fields. AV101 only illustrates two (2) cameras to be installed. TAV101 also illustrates three (3) 

cameras to be installed in building W. Schematic line drawings do not illustrate a system in 

building W. Please clarify how many cameras are required. Please clarify if building W is part of 

the Soccer and lacrosse system. If it is not part of that system, please provide updated schematic 

line drawings to show connectivity. 

        A: Provided per drawings. Cameras on building ‘W’ and score board are to be provided, the  

   remaining cameras are infrastructure now. 

 

110. Q: TAV101 illustrates type S2 speakers and type S3 speakers. Specification 274116 indicates 

speaker types SPKR1-1 to SPKR1-4 and SPKR2-1 to SPKR2-X. These speaker types do not 

match. There appears to be a discrepancy on speaker counts for both types as well. Please clarify 

what speakers are required. Please also clarify the quantity required of each type as well. 

        A: SPKR1-x in specifications are the S2 speakers in drawings to support the fields, SPRKR2-x in 

specifications are S3 speaker facing the bleachers. 
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111. Q: W-TAV203 illustrates a 65" flat panel display with backbox in the W-155 Lobby. Schematic 

line drawings do not indicate this flat panel display in any system. Please clarify if this display is 

required. If so please provide a make and model number of the said display. Please provide 

updated schematic line drawings to illustrate connectivity. 

A: All displays to be owner-furnished/installed. General Contractor to provide backing, E.C. to 

install back box and power, telecom contractor to add data drop.  

 

112. Q: W-TAV301 illustrates AV equipment in Team Room W-111. Specification 274116 and the 

TAV series schematic line drawings do not indicate any equipment in the W-111 room. Please 

clarify if this room is required. If so, please provide a quantified equipment list and updated 

schematic line drawings for the required room. 

 A: All Team rooms: All displays to be owner-furnished/installed. General Contractor to provide 

backing, E.C. to install back box and power, telecom contractor to add data drop. AV equipment 

is owner-furnished/installed unless otherwise indicated. Contractor to install ceiling speakers 

only. Equipment list for all team rooms in in specifications section 274116 page 12. 

 

113. Q: W-TAV305 illustrates nine (9) ceiling mounted speakers to be installed. Specification 274116 

equipment lists indicates twelve (12) speaker to be installed in the W-201 Multi-purpose Room. 

Please clarify the quantity of speakers required. 

        A: Provide 9 speakers. 

 

114. Q: W-TAV305 illustrates two (2) equipment racks to be installed in the AV closet. Specification 

274116 indicates only one (1) rack to be installed. Please clarify how many racks are required. 

        A: Racks are to be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

115. Q: W-TAV307 illustrates AV equipment in Team Room W-148. Specification 274116 and the 

TAV series schematic line drawings do not indicate any equipment in the W-148 room. Please 

clarify if this room is required. If so, please provide a quantified equipment list and updated 

schematic line drawings for the required room. 

        A: A Racks are in all Team rooms and are to be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

116. Q: W-TAV308 illustrates a touch control panel in room W-164. Specification 274116 equipment 

does not list indicate a touch control panel in W-164. Please clarify if this panel is required. If so, 

please provide a make and model number of said touch panel and an updated schematic line 

drawing to reflect connectivity. 

        A: There is no control panel as indicated in the drawing or specification drawings calls for a MIP 

or media input panel. 

 

117. Q: Specification 274116 and the TAV series drawings show multiple room number conflicts. 

Please provide an updated list of required rooms with the correct numbers with updated line 

drawings and updated floor/ceiling reflective plans. 

        A: See Addendum 3 for information. 

 

118. Q: Please confirm if this project will require the use of union labor for all on-site work. 

        A: DSA projects require prevailing wage certified payroll. 
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119. Q: Please confirm if subcontractors are required to complete the District’s Pre-Qualification 

Questionnaire or if this is only a requirement for those turning in bids directly to LBCC. 

        A: Only pool subcontractors are not required to complete the District’s Pre-Qualification  

   Questionnaire. 

 

120. Q: Specification Section 274116 indicates four (4) Axis PTZ cameras to be supplied and installed 

by the AV contractor. No part number for said Axis cameras were given for the Aquatic Center 

system. Please provide a model number for the required PTZ cameras in the Aquatic Center. 

        A: Camera specifications and part numbers are listed in specifications. 

 

121. Q: Specification Section 274116 indicates and Extron 200 Media Link Plus controller to be 

provided and installed by the AV contractor. Schematic line drawing TAV505 does not illustrate 

a Media Link Plus Controller. Please clarify if the controller is required. If the controller is 

required, please update schematic line drawings to illustrate connectivity. 

        A: Controllers are to be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

122. Q: Specification Section 274116 indicates a presenter’s lectern to be supplied for each team room. 

No make or model number for said lecterns have been provided. Please clarify if these lecterns 

are OFE. If the AV contractor is to provide said lectern, please provided a make and model number 

for the required lecterns. 

        A: Lecterns are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by General 

Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

123. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV502 illustrates document cameras to be provided and installed by 

the AV contractor. Neither TAV schematic line drawings nor specification section 274116 

indicate a make or model number for the document camera required. If the AV contractor is to 

provide said document cameras, please provide a make and model number of the required 

document cameras. 

        A: Document cameras are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by 

General Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

  

124. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV502 illustrates cable cubbies to be provided and installed by the 

AV contractor. Neither TAV schematic line drawings nor specification section 274116 indicate a 

make or model number for the cable cubbies required. If the AV contractor is to provide said cable 

cubbies, please provide a make and model number of the required cable cubbies. 

        A: Cable cubbies are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by General 

Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

125. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV502 illustrates lectern mount displays to be provided and installed 

by the AV contractor. Neither TAV schematic line drawings nor specification section 274116 

indicate a make or model number for the lectern mount displays required. If the AV contractor is 

to provide said lectern mount displays, please provide a make and model number of the required 

lectern mount displays. 

        A: Displays are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by General 

Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

126. Q: Specification section 274116 and TAV series schematic line drawings indicate PC computers 

throughout several system types. Please clarify if these computers are OFE or if they are to be 
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provided by the AV contractor. If the AV contractor is required to provide these PC computers, 

please indicate a make and model number for said computers. 

        A: All PC computers, keyboard and mouse are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to 

be provided by General Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

127. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV503 illustrates a lectern mount display to be provided and installed 

by the AV contractor. Neither TAV schematic line drawings nor specification section 274116 

indicate a make or model number for the lectern mount display required. If the AV contractor is 

to provide said lectern mount display, please provide a make and model number of the required 

lectern mount display. 

        A: Displays are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by General 

Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

128. Q: Specification section 274116 and schematic line drawing TAV501 indicate a network switch 

to be provided and installed by the AV contractor. Specification 274116 does not provide a make 

or model number for the required network switch. Please provide a make and model number for 

the network switch required for room W-201. 

        A: Network switches are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by General 

Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

129. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV501 illustrates a presenter’s lectern to be provided and installed 

by the AV contractor. Specification section 274116 does not indicate a lectern for this system. 

Please clarify if the lectern is required. If the lectern is required by the AV contractor, please 

provide a make and model number for the required lectern. 

        A: Lecterns are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by General 

Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

130. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV501 illustrates a document camera to be provided and installed 

by the AV contractor. Neither TAV schematic line drawings nor specification section 274116 

indicate a make or model number for the document camera required. If the AV contractor is to 

provide said document camera, please provide a make and model number of the required document 

camera. 

        A: Document cameras are to be owner-furnished/installed. Infrastructure to be provided by 

General Contractor. Equipment shall be owner-furnished/installed. 

 

131. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV501 illustrates a cable cubby to be provided and installed by the 

AV contractor. Neither TAV schematic line drawings nor specification section 274116 indicate a 

make or model number for the cable cubby required. If the AV contractor is to provide said cable 

cubby, please provide a make and model number of the required cable cubby. 

        A: Cable cubbies are to be O.F.O.I. Infrastructure to be provided by General Contractor. 

Equipment shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. 

 

132. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV501 illustrates a lectern mount display to be provided and installed 

by the AV contractor. Neither TAV schematic line drawings nor specification section 274116 

indicate a make or model number for the lectern mount display required. If the AV contractor is 

to provide said lectern mount display, please provide a make and model number of the required 

lectern mount display. 
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        A: Displays are to be O.F.O.I. Infrastructure to be provided by General Contractor. Equipment 

shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. 

 

133. Q: Specification section 274116 indicates an Extron TLP Pro 725M control panel to be provided 

for room W-201. Schematic line drawing TAV501 does not illustrate a touch panel to be installed. 

Please clarify if this touch panel is required. If the touch panel is required, please provide an 

updated schematic line drawing showing connectivity. 

        A: Touch Panels are to be O.F.O.I. Infrastructure to be provided by General Contractor. 

Equipment shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. 

 

134. Q: Specification 274116 indicates the A/V Control Office (W-159). The equipment list does not 

indicate any equipment for this room. Please clarify if this room is required. If this room is 

required, please provide the makes and model numbers of all required equipment with updated 

schematic line drawings to show connectivity. 

        A: No AV equipment in this room, any equipment will be O.F.O.I. Infrastructure to be provided 

by General Contractor. Equipment shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. 

 

135. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV506 illustrates a type APM2-1 power amplifier. Specification 

274116 does not indicate a type APM2-1 amplifier in the Soccer/Lacrosse system. Please provide 

a make and model number of said amplifier if required. 

        A: Equipment will be O.F.O.I. Infrastructure to be provided by General Contractor. Equipment 

shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. 

 

136. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV506 illustrates two (2) Winegard power RF injectors. 

Specification 274116 does not list an RF injector in the Soccer and Lacrosse system. Please clarify 

if the RF injectors are required. If they are required, please provide a make and model number for 

the required RF injectors. 

        A: RF injectors will be O.F.O.I. Infrastructure to be provided by General Contractor. Equipment 

shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. 

 

137. Q: Schematic line drawing TAV507 illustrates six (6) PTZ cameras to be installed within the 

Soccer fields system. There were no cameras for this section listed in the 274116 quantified 

equipment list. Please clarify if these cameras are required. If they are required, please provide a 

make and model number for said PTZ cameras. 

        A: Provide cameras only where indicated in drawing TAV101, other cameras are to be for future 

time then will be O.F.O.I. 

 

138. Q: 274116 indicates two (2) Sunbright SB-4217HD displays with weatherproof fixed mounts. 

Schematic line drawings do not illustrate these displays in the softball system. Please clarify if 

these displays are required. If these displays are required, please provide an updated schematic 

line drawing to illustrate connectivity. 

        A:  These were removed from design. 

 

139. Q: TAV507 illustrates PTZ cameras to be connected to a POE network switch. Please clarify if 

this network switch is to be provided by the AV contractor. Please clarify if all of the PTZ cameras 

illustrated are connecting to the same switch. If the AV contractor is to provide the said PEO 

network switch, please provide a make and model number of the switch(es) required. 
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        A: Network switches are indicated in Telecom field drawings. Infrastructure to be provided by 

General Contractor. Equipment shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. 

 

140. Q: Y-TAV201 illustrates AV equipment in the team room Y107. Specification section 274116 

quantified equipment list does not indicate any equipment for room Y107. Please clarify if this 

room has required equipment to be provided and installed by the AV contractor. If this room is 

required, please provide all makes and model numbers of the required equipment with updated 

schematic line drawings to reflect connectivity. 

A:  All Team rooms: All displays O.F.O.I., G.C. to provide backing, E.C. to install back box and 

power, telecom contractor to add data drop, etc. Infrastructure to be provided by General 

Contractor. Equipment shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-Installed. Equipment list for all 

team rooms in in specifications section 274116 page 12. 

 

141. Q: Y-TAV201 illustrates AV equipment to be installed in and around IDF Y-105. TAV series 

schematic line drawings do not indicate any equipment in the IDF Y-105 room. Please clarify if 

this equipment is required. If this equipment is required, please provide the makes and model 

numbers of all required equipment with updated schematic line drawings to illustrate 

connectivity. If this equipment is already listed, please provide clarification as to which system 

this equipment belongs. 

        A: AV equipment rack for field to be installed in this room and are to be O.F.O.I. Infrastructure 

to be provided by General Contractor. Equipment shall be Owner-Furnished Owner-

Installed. 

 

142. Q: Special Conditions Part 15.4, Option 3, Pg.12 Base Contract Plus Designated Alternates, Lists 

Alternate 2, & 3. This does not match Specification 01-2300 Alternates, Lists Alternate 1, 2, & 3. 

Please Advise. 

A:  Alternate Bid Item #1 is not applicable to this project. 

 

143. Q: Special Conditions Attachment B. Alternate Bid Items Proposal Does Not Match Specification 

01-2300 Alternates, Part 3, Section 3.01. Please advise. 

 A:  Will be revised in Addenda 3. 

 

144. Q: Special Conditions Contract Time: Liquidated Damages, Section 17.14.1, Part 17.14.1.4, Pg. 

147, States Delayed Completion of Punch List Items in the Amount of One Thousand Dollars 

($1,000) Per Day. However, Special Conditions, Attachment D to Special Conditions, Schedule 

of Milestones, Pg. 162, Punch List Phase 1 through Phase 3 - States Delayed Completion of Punch 

List Items in the Amount of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) Per Day. Please Clarify. 

         A: The liquidated damages for delayed completion of punch list items is $500 per day as 

indicated in the schedule of milestones of Attachment D. 

 

145. Q: Special Conditions Section 15, Part 15.3, Pg.12, States to Use Attachment A. Alternate Bid 

Items Proposal. However, Attachment A. is Titled as Composite Unit Price Bid Proposal. Please 

Clarify which Attachment Should be Used. 

A: For Alternate Bid Items Proposal, use Attachment B: Alternate Bid Items Proposal of the 

Special Conditions. 
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146. Q: Special Conditions Attachment A-Composite Unit Price Bid Proposal doesn't have any Detailed 

Information for the Cost Breakdown of the Unit Price Items, Unit, & Multiplier. What Bid Form 

Standard, & Cost Breakdown is to be Used? 

 A: Refer to 1.1.4 of the Special Conditions for the Bidder’s price proposals for Unit Price items. 

 

147. Q: Specification 01-0100 Construction Schedule States Two (2) Phases, & General Sheet G003 

Illustrates Three (3) Phases. Please Clarify.   

A: The project consists of 3 phases as indicated in the Schedule of Milestone of the Special 

Conditions. 

 

157. Q:  As shown on F002, “all paving in fire lane is heavy duty concrete”. However, drawing sheets 

C2.03, C2.04, C2.05, A001, and A002 show the new parking areas to receive asphalt paving (see 

clouded areas in attached sketches). Please clarify whether the new parking areas (clouded in 

attached sketches) are to receive heavy duty concrete per F002 or asphalt paving per C2.03, 

C2.04, C2.05, A001, and A002. 

 A: See Addendum 3 for clarification. 

 

158. Q:  Spec 329300 3.06 conflicts with plans and calls for 4" deep mulch, what is the depth of mulch 

required? Is filter fabric required at all planting areas? 

  A: Plan Legend sheet L011 calls for 3” layer of ‘Forest Floor’ wood mulch while specification 

calls for 4” mulch.  3” layer of mulch meets State MWELO water efficiency requirements.  4” 

layer could be problematic with groundcovers and new small plants as well as potential for bark 

migration onto surrounding hardscape surfaces.  Recommendation is for 3” layer of mulch.  Per 

District approved specifications 329300 3.06 A. filter fabric is required in all planting areas. 

 

159. Q:  Spec 329300 3.09 calls for 1-year maintenance but typically this would be a 90-day 

maintenance. Please confirm 90-day maintenance is acceptable. 

 A: District approved specification 329300 3.09 calls for 12 month maintenance for Trees and 

Shrubs and 6 month maintenance for Ground Cover and Other Plants (turf repair) to be provided 

by skilled employees of landscape Installer. 

 

160. Q:  Please refer to L003 mainline fittings. There is a discrepancy with the 4" mainline which 

indicates SCH 80 fittings but the note under it says Leemco fittings for Bell pipe. Please clarify. 

 A: Legend callout should indicate all 4” mainline will use Leemco fittings only, not schedule 80 

fittings.  Correct Legend text to read: 4” WITH SCHEDULE 200 BELL AND GASKET WITH 

DUCTILE IRON PUSH-ON FITTINGS AND MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINTS. 

 

161. Q:  Building Y1 Water Heater will require a floor sink for discharge piping.  Current drawings do 

not indicate.  This room does have a hub drain however it is not feasible for water heater discharge 

piping. Please clarify. 

 A: Contractor to provide Floor Sink (FS-1) with trap primer line near the above-mentioned Water  

Heater. Refer to the attached SKP-11. 

 

162. Q:  Conduit runs between T102 & T502 do not all match. Such as, T502 shows (2)4” + (1)2” 

between PB-W#2 & PB-W#3 while T102 shows (2)4” + (2)2” between PB-W#2 & PB-W#3. 

Please clarify which page is correct. 
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 A: Note #6 on T102 is correct sheet T502 shall be updated to reflect same conduit count. Change 

added for additional scoreboard conduit infrastructure requirements for contractor to provide 

and install. 

 

163. Q:  Note 2 (4) 4” conduits) on T102 & note 1 (6) 4” conduits) on T101 do not match. Please 

specify which conduit is correct. 

 A: Note #6 on T102 is correct the reference on T-502 should read “See T102” not T502. Note #1 

on sheet T102 is describing the CPCI vault. 

 

164. Q:  Conduit runs between T501 & T103 do not match. Please specify which conduit is correct. 

 A: Sheet T501 Detail #2 shall be updated to reflect all conduits in the CPCI low-voltage/signal 

turnkey low-voltage conduit and cabling infrastructure. 

 

165. Q:  Note 10 on E502 states “Eaton or approved equal”, is ABB an approved equal for gear? 

 A: Provide substitution request form with side by side comparison for review as per Spec Section 

01 2500. 

 

II. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

Revised items in follow Sections are indicated as follows: 

Items to be deleted are indicated by strikeout. Items to be added are indicated in bold. 

 

# Section Title Notes 

1 

Table of 

Contents   

Delete Table of Contents in its 

entirety and replace with revised 

Table of Contents issued with this 

Addendum 

2 09 7726 Wall Surfacing Films 

Add new section 09 7726 issued with 

this Addendum 

3 27 4116 

Integrated Audio-Video Systems and 

Equipment 

a. Page-1, 1.01, D., 3., revised room 

numbers to match drawings  

b. Page-2, 1.01, D., 4., revised room 

number to match drawings  

c. Page-2, 1.01, D., 6., a revised room 

number to match drawings  

d. Page 12, 2.03, D. revised room 

numbers  

e. Page-12, 2.03, g., 3., revised 

speaker quantity from 12 to 9 

speakers  

f. Page 16, 2.03, k., i. added note to 

clarify what speaker it is  

g. Page 16, 2.03, k., h. added note to 

clarify what speaker it is  

4 32 1413 Precast Concrete Unit Paving 

Add new section 32 1413 issued with 

this Addendum 

5 32 9300 Plants 

Delete section 32 9300 in its entirety 

and replace with revised section 32 

9300 issued with this Addendum 
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III. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

The following Project Drawings have been modified as follows: 

# Sheet Title Description 

1 L001 Irrigation Plan 

Added irrigation to new landscape area at east side of Faculty 

Lane. (SKL-01) 

2 L009 Planting Plan 

a. Revised Landscape in area east of building W2 to be Blue 

Glow Agave. (SKL-02) 

b. Added new landscape area at east side of Faculty Lane.  

(SKL-03) 

3 L011 

Planting Legend and 

Details 

a. Added Blue Glow Agave into project. (SKL-04) 

b. Revised quantities for New Gold Lantana. (SKL-04) 

4 L012 Planting Imagery Added image for Blue Glow Agave. (SKL-04) 

5 C1.05 Demolition Plan Provided callouts for removal of lights. (C1.05) 

6 C2.05 

Horizontal Control and 

Striping Plan 

Revised paving material NE of field to concrete, from asphalt, 

to match architectural site plan. (C2.05) 

7 C3.03 Grading Plan 

a. 0” curb clarification at access between volleyball and tennis 

courts. (C3.03) 

b. Grading updates at roundabout. (C3.03) 

8 C3.04 Grading Plan 

a. Grading updates at sidewalk adjacent to accessible parking. 

(C3.04) 

b. Revised callout for catch basin in center circle. (C3.04) 

c. Added planter, curbing, parkway drain details SW of circle. 

(C3.04) 

9 C3.05 Grading Plan 

a. Revised paving material NE of field to concrete, from 

asphalt, to match architectural site plan. (C3.05) 

b. Provided grading updates in yard area. (C3.05) 

c. Revised elevation at top of mound. (C3.05) 

10 C4.01 Civil Utility Plan Reduced storm drain sizes (C4.01) 

11 C4.02 Civil Utility Plan Reduced storm drain sizes (C4.02) 

12 C4.03 Civil Utility Plan 

a. Reduced storm drain sizes.  (C4.03) 

b. Provided water service to drinking fountain. (C4.03) 

13 C4.04 Civil Utility Plan 

a. Reduced storm drain sizes upstream of pump. (C4.04) 

b. Revised outlet design from pump to Faculty Avenue. (C4.04) 

c. Provided water and sewer service to drinking fountain. 

(C4.04) 

14 C4.05 Civil Utility Plan 

a. Revised size of sewer lateral to Bldg. Y2. (C4.05) 

b. Removed unnecessary leg of 8-inch storm drain. C4.05) 

c. Provided callouts for sewer cleanouts. (C4.05) 

15 C9.02 Civil Details a. Revised pump, vault, and hatch details, Detail 3. (C9.02) 
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16 G004 

BLDG W1 & W2 Signage 

Plan a. Provided Dedication plaque location.  (SKA-57) 

17 F001 Fire Access Plan Revised legend. (SKA-58) 

18 F002 Fire Access Plan Revised legend. (SKA-58) 

19 A001 

Enlarged Partial Site Plan - 

North Side Revised paver note. (SKA-59) 

20 A001 

Enlarged Partial Site Plan - 

North Side Removed Alternate 1 note. (SKA-60) 

21 A002 

Enlarged Partial Site Plan - 

South Side Provided concrete paver note. (SKA-61) 

22 A003 Enlarged Paving Plan Revised dimensional layout. (SKA-62) 

23 A003 Enlarged Paving Plan Revised paver note. (SKA-63) 

24 A003.2 Enlarged Paving Plan Revised paver note. (SKA-64) 

25 A012 

Sport/Safety Netting 

Details 

a. Removed details 1 and 5. (SKA-65) 

b. Revised details 2 and 6. (SKA-65) 

26 W-A101.1 

BLDG W1 Partial First 

Floor Plan - South End Added metal storage shelving. (SKA-66) 

27 W-A101.2 

BLDG W1 Partial First 

Floor Plan - North End 

Added upper cabinets and metal storage to Rooms W117 and 

W118.  (SKA-67) 

28 W-A202.1 

BLDG W1 South End 

Partial Second Floor 

Reflected Ceiling Plan Revised roller shade note. (SKA-68) 

29 W-A402 

BLDG W1 - Partial 

Exterior Elevations Revised note callout. (SKA-69) 

30 W-A403 

BLDG W2 - Exterior 

Elevations Revised note callout. (SKA-70) 

31 W-A603 

BLDG W1 - Enlarged Plan 

and Elevations Added interior elevations (W-A603) 

32 W-A608 

BLDG W1 - Enlarged Plan 

and Elevations Added notes to interior elevations. (W-A608) 

33 W-A609 

BLDG W1 - Interior 

Elevations Added paint color designation. (SKA-71) 

34 W-A609 

BLDG W2 - Interior 

Elevations Added casework material designation. (SKA-72) 

35 W-A609 

BLDG W2 - Interior 

Elevations Added paint color designation. (SKA-73) 

36 Y-A603 

BLDG Y - Enlarged Plans 

and Interior Elevations Revised dimensions on sections 1 and 3. (SKA-74) 

37 A701 Door Schedule Revised door W155A note. (SKA-75) 

38 A703.1 Finish Schedule Provided paint finish. (A703.1) 

39 A703.2 Finish Schedule Provided paint finish. (A703.2) 

40 A704 Color Schedule Revised color schedule materials. (SKA-76) 

41 A820 North Site Branding Plan Added branding locations. (SKA-77) 

42 A821 

BLDG W1 and W2 

Branding Plan Added paint color designation. (SKA-78) 
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43 A872 Roof Details 

a. Revised detail 5. (SKA-79) 

b. Added new detail 17. (SKA-79) 

44 A821 

BLDG W1 Partial First 

Floor Reflected Ceiling 

Plan Added roller shade. (SKA-80) 

45 A821 

BLDG W2 Reflected 

Ceiling Plan Added roller shade. (SKA-81) 

46 W-P102  Sand Volleyball Site Plan 

The sanitary POC serving the drinking fountain on the south-

west corner of the Sand Volleyball field is modified. The 3” 

sanitary serving abovementioned drinking fountain discharges 

into a drywell outside of the Sand Volleyball field as shown in 

the attached sketch. (SKP-9)  

47 P605  Details Added Drywell Detail (SKP-10) 

48 P311 

 BLDG Y – Enlarged Floor 

Plans 

Added a floor sink (FS-1) to serve the electric water heater 

inside Fire Riser room Y114. Added 3” Sanitary waste, 1-1/2” 

flat Vent and ½” Trap primer line to serve the above mentioned 

floor sink. Connect 3”S and 1-1/2”V to the mains as shown. 1-

1/2” flat vent to riser from below grade and connect to other 

vents at least 6 inches above the flood rim of the highest 

plumbing fixture as per CPC. ½” trap primer line to run from 

the electric trap primer (TP-3) in Fire Riser room Y114 at a 

continuous slope toward the trap. Provide distribution units as 

needed on the trap primer. The trap primer is intended to serve 

both the floor sink and the hub drain for the fire riser drain. 

(SKP-11)  

49 

W-

FP201.2 

 BLDG W1 North End – 

Partial First Floor Fire 

Protection Plan 

Revised sprinkler heads outside Exam Room W119 through 

Vestibule W133 from uprights to pendants. 

50 W-FP203 

 BLDG W2 – Partial First 

Floor Fire Protection Plan 

Revised sprinklers in Home Outdoor Staging W147 from 

uprights to pendants. 

51 W-FP203 

 BLDG W2 – Partial First 

Floor Fire Protection Plan  Added sprinklers to lower overhang outside Lobby W155 

52 E002 Schedules 

E12 fixture changed to Evergreen Lighting Argent Post Fixture 

per architect. (SKE-07) 

53 E003 Schedules 

LCP Control zone added to relay panel LCP-W1A for soccer 

score keeping canopy lights R14 (SKE-08) 

54 E005 Panel Schedules 

Lighting circuit added for soccer score keeping canopy lights. 

(SKE-09) 

55 E006 Panel Schedules Circuits added for mechanized shades. (SKE-10) 

56 E103 

BLDG W Lighitng Site 

Plan 

a. E12 fixture updated to new model, see E002 per architect. 

b. Walkway between volleyball and play fields: E12 

configuration altered, quantity reduced. 

c. Walkway at Building W2 entrance: E12 configuration 

altered, quantity reduced. 
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57 E105 

BLDG Y Lighting Site 

Plan 

a. E12 fixture updated to new model, see E002 per architect. 

b. Softball Courtyard: E13 fixtures changed to E12; 

configuration altered, quantity increased. 

c. Softball perimeter walkway outside fence: E13 fixtures 

changed to E12; configuration altered, quantity increased. 

d. Sheet scale clarified. 

58 W-E201.1 

BLDG W1 Partial First 

Floor Lighting Plan 

a. FT1 and FT2 fixtures added to soccer field canopy per 

architect. 

b. Control zone added to relay panel lcp-W1A for canopy lights 

R14 

59 W-E201.2 

BLDG W1 Partial First 

Floor Lighting Plan 

a. FT1 and FT2 fixtures added to soccer field canopy per 

architect. 

b. Control zone added to relay panel lcp-W1A for canopy lights 

R14 

60 W-E213 

BLDG W2 First Floor 

Power Plan 

Receptacle mounting height changed at corridor, keynote #8 

added to clarify per architect. (SKE-13) 

61 W-E222.1 

BLDG W1 Partial Second 

Floor Auxiliary Plan 

Keynotes 6 and 7 addition per architect: provide 120V 

connection to mechanized shades. Scope to include controls 

and connections. (SKE-14) 

62 T001 

General Notes, Legend, 

Abbreviations, and Sheet 

Index Delete note #42, scope change to OFOI (T001) 

63 T101 Overall Site Plan 

a. Add text to Note #7 for clarification of scope (T101)  

b. Add text to Note #9 for clarification of scope (T101)  

64 T102 

Enlarged Site Plan - North 

End Add OPCI – Pathway and Category 6A cable is CFCI (T102)  

65 T103 

Enlarged Site Plan - South 

End 

a. Add text to note #5 for clarification of scope (T103)  

b. Add Callout for Sheet T501 / #1 (T103)  

c. Add clarification to existing conduit route to match T501 

(T103)  

d. Show Note #1 callouts for Bldg. Y-1 outside WAO (T103)  

e. Show Note 2,3,4, & 5 on Bldg. Y-1 for clarification of scope 

(T103)  

66 T401 Schedules Update schedule with current VSS camera part number (T401) 

67 T501 Single Line Riser Diagram 

a. Update detail #2 to match (E) conduit from CMH-#11 for 

new scope (T501)  

b. Update detail #2 with conduits counts/size matching T103 

(T501)  

68 T502 Single Line Riser Diagram 

a. Revise text to the left of PB-W#01 “See T102” (T502)  

b. Add callout to T607/#2 (T502)  

c. Note #14 add text to see TAV-sheet index for AV Equipment 

part numbers  

(T502)  

d. Note #16 add text to see TAV-sheet index for AV Equipment 

part numbers   

(T502)  

e. Update conduit size/quantity between PB-W#02 and PB-

W#03 (T502)  
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69 T601 Details 

Updated detail #5 with manufacturer and additional CFCI 

scope (T601) 

70 T608 Details Add detail for Blue Phone pad (T608) 

71 W-T201.1 

BLDG W1 South End - 

Partial First Floor Telecom 

Plan 

a. Note #2 Change camera to OFCI add text for CFCI 

infrastructure (W-T201.1)  

b. Note #3 remove Oberon housing provide direction to use 

T602/#3 (W-T201.1)  

c. Add callout to sheet near Note #3 typ. (W-T201.1)  

d. Add cloud to note #5 to #9 to notes added in Addenda #1 – 

Notes #8 & 9  

updated in Addenda #2 for SEC (W-T201.1)  

72 W-T201.2 

BLDG W1 North End - 

Partial First Floor Telecom 

Plan 

a. Note #2 Change camera to OFCI add text for CFCI 

infrastructure (W-T201.2)  

b. Note #3 remove Oberon housing provide direction to use 

T602/#3 (W-T201.2)  

c. Add callout to sheet near Note #3 typ. (W-T201.2)  

d. Add cloud to note #5 to #9 to notes added in Addenda #1 – 

Notes #8 & 9  

updated in Addenda #2 for SEC (W-T201.2)  

73 W-T202.1 

BLDG W1 South End - 

Partial First Floor Telecom 

Plan 

a. Note #2 Change camera to OFCI add text for CFCI 

infrastructure (W-T202.1)  

b. Note #3 remove Oberon housing provide direction to use 

T602/#3 (W-T202.1)  

c. Add callout to sheet near Note #3 typ. (W-T202.1)  

d. Add cloud to note #4 to #6 to notes added in Addenda #1 – 

Notes #5 & 6  

updated in Addenda #2 for SEC (W-T202.1)  

74 W-T202.2 

BLDG W1 North End - 

Partial First Floor Telecom 

Plan 

Note #2 change camera to OFCI add text for CFCI 

infrastructure (W-T202.2) 

75 W-T201.2 

BLDG W1 North End - 

Partial First Floor Telecom 

Plan 

a. Note #3 remove Oberon housing provide direction to use 

T602/#3 (W-T201.2)  

b. Add callout to sheet near Note #3 typ. (W-T201.2)  

76 W-T203 

BLDG W2 Partial First 

Floor Telecom Plan 

a. Note #2 Change camera to OPCI add text for CPCI 

infrastructure (W-T203)  

b. Note #3 remove Oberon housing provide direction to use 

T602/#3 (W-T203)  

c. Add callout to sheet near Note #3 typ. (W-T203)  

77 W-T201.1 

BLDG W1 South End - 

Partial First Floor Telecom 

Plan 

Add cloud to note #6 to #9 to notes added in Addenda #1 – 

Notes #8 & 9  

updated in Addenda #2 for SEC (W-T201.1)  

78 Y-T201 

BLDG Y First Floor 

Telecom Plan 

a. Add note #14 for additional CPCI scope clarification 

referencing T103 (Y-T201)  

b. Add Note 14 callout in IDF cabinet location (Y-T201)  

79 W-T303   Updates to AV (W-T303) 
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80 TAV001 

General Notes, Legend, 

Abbreviations, and Sheet 

Index Revised Audiovisual Legend (TAV001) 

81 

W-

TAV301 

BLDG W1 Shared Team 

Room W111, AV Floor 

and RCP Detail #1, added heights (W-TAV301) 

82 

W-

TAV302 

BLDG W1 Athletic 

Training Room W115, AV 

Floor and RCP Detail, #1 added heights (W-TAV302) 

83 

W-

TAV303 

BLDG W1 Team Room 

W122, AV Floor and RCP Detail, #1 added heights (W-TAV303) 

84 

W-

TAV304 

BLDG W1 Team Room 

W132, AV Floor and RCP Detail, #1 added heights (W-TAV304) 

85 

W-

TAV305 

BLDG W1 MPR Athletic 

Event Center W201, AV 

Floor and RCP 

Detail, #1 added heights, Details #2 added TYP for speaker 

block (W-TAV305) 

86 

W-

TAV307 

BLDG W2 Home Team 

Room W148, AV Floor 

and RCP Detail, #1 added heights (W-TAV307) 

87 

W-

TAV308 

LBDG W2 Aquatics Coach 

Conference Room W164 Detail, #1 added heights (W-TAV308) 

88 

Y-

TAV301 

BLDG Y Visitor Team 

Room Y107, AV  Floor 

and RCP Detail, #1 added heights (Y-TAV301) 

89 

Y-

TAV302 

BLDG Y Visitor Team 

Room Y119, AV  Floor 

and RCP Detail, #1 added heights (Y-TAV302) 

90 TAV101 

BLDG W Audio Visual 

Site Plan Enlarged 

Revised plan notes 1, 7, 8, 9, & 10. Changed note flags on 

cameras at volleyball court, changed note flag for camera on 

south side of soccer field (TAV101) 

91 

W-

TAV201   Revised plan notes 1-3 (W-TAV201) 

92 

W-

TAV203 

W-TAV203  BLDG. ‘W2’ 

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR 

AUDIO VISUAL PLAN Revised plan notes 1-4 (W-TAV203) 

93 

W-

TAV301 

BLDG W1 Shared Team 

Room W111, AV Floor 

and RCP Revised plan notes 1-5 (W-TAV301) 

94 

W-

TAV302 

BLDG W1 Athletic 

Training Room W115, AV 

Floor and RCP Revised plan notes 1-6 (W-TAV302) 

95 

W-

TAV303 

BLDG W1 Team Room 

W122, AV Floor and RCP Revised plan notes 1-5 (W-TAV303) 

96 

W-

TAV304 

BLDG W1 Team Room 

W132, AV Floor and RCP Revised plan notes 1-5 (W-TA304) 

97 

W-

TAV305 

BLDG W1 MPR Athletic 

Event Center W201, AV 

Floor and RCP Revised plan notes 1-10 (W-TAV305) 

98 

W-

TAV306 

BLDG W1 MPR Athletic 

Event Center W201, 

Elevations Revised plan notes 1-5 (W-TAV306) 
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99 

W-

TAV307 

BLDG W2 Home Team 

Room W148, AV Floor 

and RCP Revised plan notes 1-5 (W-TAV307) 

100 

W-

TAV308 

LBDG W2 Aquatics Coach 

Conference Room W164 Revised plan notes 1-4 (W-TAV308) 

101 

Y-

TAV201 

BLDG Y First Floor Audio 

Visual Plan Revised plan notes 1, 3, 4, 6, 9, 11, 12, 13, & 14 (Y-TAV201)  

102 

Y-

TAV301 

BLDG Y Visitor Team 

Room Y107, AV  Floor 

and RCP Revised plan notes 1-5 (Y-TAV301) 

103 

Y-

TAV302 

BLDG Y Visitor Team 

Room Y119, AV  Floor 

and RCP Revised plan notes 1-5 (Y-TAV302) 

104 CP1 

Competition Pool Layout 

Plan 

Added (16) rope anchors: (8) on bulkhead (8) on pool wall. 

(SKPL-01) 

105 CP5 Competition Pool Sections 

Revised section D/CP5 to show additional rope anchors. 

(SKPL-02) 

106 MR5 Details Added new detail 5. (SKPL-03) 

 

 

IV. ATTACHMENTS 

1. The following Specifications are part of Addendum 03: 

# Section Title 

1 Table of Contents   

2 09 7726 Wall Surfacing Films 

3 27 4116 Integrated Audio-Video Systems and Equipment 

4 32 1413 Precast Concrete Unit Paving 

5 32 9300 Plants 

 

2. Re-issued drawings are 30x42 inches, revised drawings (SKX-XX) are 8 ½ x 11 or 11x17 

# Sheet  Title 

1 SKL-01 IRRIGATION PLAN – L001 (8 1/2x11)  

2 SKL-02 PLANTING PLAN – L009 (8 1/2x11)  

3 SKL-03 PLANTING PLAN – L009 (8 1/2x11)  

4 SKL-04 PLANTING LEGEND AND IMAGERY – L011 AND L012 (8 1/2x11)  

5 C1.05  DEMOLITION PLAN (30x42)  

6 C2.05  HORIZONTAL CONTROL AND STRIPING PLAN (30x42)  

7 C3.03  GRADING PLAN (30x42)  

8 C3.04  GRADING PLAN (30x42)  

9 C3.05  GRADING PLAN (30x42)  

10 C4.01  CIVIL UTILITY PLAN (30x42)  

11 C4.02  CIVIL UTILITY PLAN (30x42)  

12 C4.03  CIVIL UTILITY PLAN (30x42)  

13 C4.04  CIVIL UTILITY PLAN (30x42)  

14 C4.05  CIVIL UTILITY PLAN (30x42)  
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15 C9.02  CIVIL DETAILS (30x42)  

16 SKA-57  REVISED SIGNAGE PLAN – 1/G004 (8 1/2x11)  

17 SKA-58  FIRE ACCESS PLAN LEGEND – F001 AND F002 (8 1/2x11)  

18 SKA-59 ENLARGED PARTIAL SITE PLAN – NORTH SIDE 1/A001 (8 1/2x11) 

19 SKA-60  ENLARGED PARTIAL SITE PLAN – NORTH SIDE 1/A001 (11x17)  

20 SKA-61  ENLARGED PARTIAL SITE PLAN – SOUTH SIDE 1/A002 (8 1/2x11)  

21 SKA-62  ENLARGED PAVING PLAN – 1/A003 (8 1/2x11)  

22 SKA-63  ENLARGED PAVING PLAN – 2/A003 AND LEGEND (11x17)  

23 SKA-64  ENLARGED PAVING PLAN – 1/A003.2 (11x17)  

24 SKA-65  REVISED DETAILS – A012 (8 ½ x 11)  

25 SKA-66  

BLDG. ‘W1’ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN – SOUTH END 1/W-A101.1 (8 

1/2x11)  

26 SKA-67  

BLDG. ‘W1’ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN – NORTH END 1/W-A101.2 (8 

1/2x11)  

27 SKA-68  

BLDG. ‘W1’ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR – SOUTH END REFLECTED CEILING 

PLAN 1/W-A202.1 (8 1/2x11)  

28 SKA-69  BLDG ‘W1’ PARTIAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 2/W-A402 (8 1/2x11)  

29 SKA-70  BLDG ‘W2’ EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 1/W-A403 (8 1/2x11)  

30 SKA-71  INTERIOR ELEVATIONS – 7/W-A609 (8 1/2x11)  

31 SKA-72  INTERIOR ELEVATIONS – 5/W-A609 (8 1/2x11)  

32 SKA-73  INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - 2/W-A609 (8 1/2x11)  

33 SKA-74  ENLARGED PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS Y-A603 (11x17)  

34 SKA-75  BLDG. ‘W’ DOOR SCHEDULE – A701 (8 1/2x11)  

35 SKA-76  COLOR SCHEDULE – A704 (11x17)  

36 SKA-77  NORTH SITE BRANDING PLAN – 1/A820 (11x17)  

37 SKA-78  BLDGS. ‘W1’ AND ‘W2’ BRANDING PLANS – A821 (8 1/2x11)  

38 SKA-79  ROOF DETAILS – A872 (11x17)  

39 SKA-80  

BLDG. ‘W1’ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN – 1/W-

A201.1    (8 1/2x11)  

40 SKA-81  BLDG. ‘W2’ REFLECTED CEILING PLAN – 1/W-A203    (8 1/2x11)  

41 W-A603  ENLARGED PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS (30x42)  

42 W-A608  ENLARGED PLANS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS (30x42)  

43 W-703.1  COLOR SCHEDULE (30x42)  

44 W-703.2  COLOR SCHEDULE (30x42)  

45 SKP-9  SAND VOLLEYBALL SITE PLAN W-P102 (8 1/2x11)  

46 SKP-10 DETAILS P605 (8 1/2x11)  

47 SKP-11 BLDG. ‘Y’ ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN P311 (8 1/2x11)  

48 SKE-07 SCHEDULES – E002 (11x17)  

49 SKE-08 SCHEDULES – E003 (11x17)  

50 SKE-09 PANEL SCHEDULES – E005 (11x17)  

51 SKE-10 PANEL SCHEDULES – E006 (11x17)  

52 E103  BLDG. 'W', LIGHTING SITE PLAN – E103 (30x42)  

53 E105  BLDG. 'Y', LIGHTING SITE PLAN – E105 (30x42)  

54 SKE-1 BLDG. ‘W1’ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN – W-E201.1 (11x17)  
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55 SKE-12 BLDG. ‘W1’ PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN – W-E201.2 (11x17)  

56 SKE-13 BLDG. ‘W2’ FIRST FLOOR POWER PLAN – W-E213 (11x17)  

57 SKE-14 BLDG. ‘W1’ PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR AUXILARY PLAN – W-E222.1 (11x17)  

58 T001  GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS AND SHEET INDEX (30x42)  

59 T002  GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS AND SHEET INDEX (30x42)  

60 T101   OVERALL SITE PLAN (30x42)  

61 T101D SITE DEMOLITION PLAN (30x42)  

62 T102  ENLARGED SITE PLAN – NORTH END (30x42)  

63 T103  ENLARGED SITE PLAN – SOUTH END (30x42)  

64 T301   BLDG. ‘W1’ ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS – ROOM W124 (30x42)  

65 T302   BLDG. ‘W2’ ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS – ROOM W151 (30x42)  

66 T303   BLDG. ‘W1’ ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS – ROOM W205 (30x42)  

67 T304   BLDG. ‘Y’ ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS – ROOM Y105 (30x42)  

68 T401  SCHEDULES (30x42)  

69 T501  SINGLE LINE RISER DIAGRAM (30x42)  

70 T502  SINGLE LINE RISER DIAGRAM (30x42)  

71 T503  SINLGE LINE RISER DIAGRAM (30x42)  

72 T601  DETAILS (30x42)  

73 T602  DETAILS (30x42)  

74 T603  DETAILS (30x42)  

75 T604  DETAILS (30x42)  

76 T605  DETAILS (30x42)  

77 T606  DETAILS (30x42)  

78 T607  DETAILS (30x42)  

79 T608  DETAILS (30x42)  

80 W-T201.1  BLDG. ‘W1’, SOUTH END – PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR TELECOM PLAN (30x42)  

81 W-T201.2  BLDG. ‘W1’, NORTH END – PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR TELECOM PLAN (30x42)  

82 W-T202.1 

 BLDG. ‘W1’, SOUTH END – PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR TELECOM PLAN 

(30x42)  

83 W-T202.2 

 BLDG. ‘W1’, NORTH END – PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR TELECOM PLAN 

(30x42)  

84 W-T203  BLDG. ‘W2, PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR TELECOM PLAN (30x42)  

85 Y-T201  BLDG. ‘Y’, FIRST FLOOR TELECOM PLAN (30x42)  

86 TAV001  GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS AND SHEET INDEX (30x42)  

87 TAV101  BLDG. ‘W’ AUDIO VISUAL SITE PLAN ENLARGED (30x42)  

88 TAV501  AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM DIAGRAMS (30x42)  

89 TAV502  AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM DIAGRAMS (30x42)  

90 TAV503  AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM DIAGRAMS (30x42)  

91 TAV504  AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM DIAGRAMS (30x42)  

92 TAV505  AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM DIAGRAMS (30x42)  

93 TAV506  AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM DIAGRAMS (30x42)  

94 TAV507  AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM DIAGRAMS (30x42)  

95 TAV601  DETAILS (30x42)  



96 TAV602 DETAILS ( 30x42)

BLDG. ' W1' SOUTH END PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR AUDIO VISUAL PLAN
97 W-TAV201. 1       ( 30x42)

BLDG. ` W1' NORTH END PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR AUDIO VISUAL PLAN
98 W-TAV201. 2       ( 30x42)

BLDG. ` W1' SOUTH END PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR AUDIO VISUAL PLAN
99 W-TAV202. 1       ( 30x42)

100 W-TAV203 BLDG. ' W2' PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR AUDIO VISUAL PLAN( 30x42)

101 W-TAV301 BLDG' W1', SHARED TEAM ROOM W111, AV FLOOR AND RCP( 30x42)

BLDG' W1', ATHLETIC TRAINING ROOM W115, AV FLOOR AND RCP
102 W-TAV302 30x42)

103 W-TAV303 BLDG' W1', TEAM ROOM W122, AV FLOOR AND RCP( 30x42)

104 W-TAV304 BLDG' W1', TEAM ROOM W132, AV FLOOR AND RCP( 30x42)

BLDG' W1' MPR. ATHLETIC EVENT CENTER W201, AV FLOOR AND RCP

105 W-TAV305 30x42)

106 W-TAV306 BLDG' W1' MPR. ATHLETIC EVENT CENTER W201, ELEVATIONS ( 30x42)

107 W-TAV307 BLDG' W2', HOME TEAM ROOM W148, AV FLOOR AND RCP( 30x42)

108 W-TAV308 BLDG' W2', AQUATICS COACH CONFERENCE ROOM W- 164( 30x42)

109 Y-TAV201 BLDG' Y', FIRST FLOOR AUDIO VISUAL PLAN( 30x42)

110 Y-TAV301 BLDG' Y', VISITOR TEAM ROOM Y107, AV FLOOR AND RCP ( 30x42)

111 Y-TAV302 BLDG' Y', VISITOR TEAM ROOM Y119, AV FLOOR AND RCP( 30x42)

112 SKPL- 01 COMPETITION POOL LAYOUT PLAN( 11 x 17)

113 SKPL- 02 COMPETITION POOL SECTIONS ( 11 x 17)

114 SKPL- 03 DETAILS ( 8 1/ 2X11)

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3***
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